
WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA

7:00 P.M. - Monday, April 23, 2018
City Hall Council Chambers

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. INTRODUCTIONS AND OPENING REMARKS

C. AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES AND CLOSURE

1. Additions/Changes

2. Closure

D. CONSENT AGENDA

1. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES (WHITE)

a. City Council Minutes of Regular Meeting April 9, 2018
b. City Council Minutes of Special Meeting April 18, 2018

2. MINUTES OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (PINK)

a. Water and Light Commission Minutes of April 2, 2018
b. Water and Light Commission Minutes of April 16, 2018
c. Prairie Justice Center Joint Operations Committee Minutes of January

18, 2018
d. Public Arts Commission Minutes of March 15, 2018

3. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (LAVENDER)

a. Municipal Liquor Store Income Statement for the Period January 1,
2018 through March 31, 2018

b. General Fund Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and
Actual - for the Period January 1, 2018 through March 31, 2018

4. a. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)

Case Item(s)

1. Application for On-Sale Beer License - Nobles County
Speedway



Worthington City Council Agenda
April 23, 2018
Page 2

5. BILLS PAYABLE (WHITE)

PLEASE NOTE: All utility expenditures are listed as 601, 602, and 604, and
are approved by the Water and Light Commission

E. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)

Case Items

1. Presentation by Student Group Dynamic 507

2. Liquor Store Project - Change Order No. 4

3. Professional Services Agreement - American Engineering and Testing, Inc.

4. Professional Services Agreement Splash Pad Engineering Design

5. Center for Active Living (CAL) After-Hours Key-Fob System Upgrade and
Door Repair

6. Recommendation to Complete Purchase of the MC Fitness Building for the
New Public Works Facility

7. Resolution in Support of Appointment as First Congressional District
Representative to Board of Regents-University of Minnesota

F. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ENGINEERING (BLUE)

Case Items

1. Award Contract for CD 12 Flood Mitigation Project

2. Adopt Nobles County All Hazard Mitigation Plan

G. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - COMMUNITY/EC DEVELOPMENT (GRAY)

Case Items

1. Consideration of 1009 Third Avenue as a Hazardous Building and Issuance
of Order to Repair or Remove Hazardous Conditions



Worthington City Council Agenda
April 23, 2018
Page 3

2. Worthington Artmobile

3. United Way Application

H. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Mayor Kuhle
2. Council Member Janssen
3. Council Member Oberloh
4. Council Member Cummings
5. Council Member Ernst
6. Council Member Harmon

I. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

J. ADJOURNMENT



WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING, APRIL 9, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers by Mayor Mike Kuhle
with the following Council Members present: Larry Janssen, Alan Oberloh, Chad Cummings, Amy
Ernst, Mike Harmon.  Honorary Council Member: Ryan Weber.

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Jason Brisson, Director of Community
Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services; Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director;
Dwayne Haffield, Director of Engineering; Janice Oberloh, City Clerk. 

Others present: Justine Wettschreck, KWOA; Karl Evers-Hillstrom, The Globe; Brian, Darcy, Riley
and Kayla Spies; Adam and Adyson Adolph; Alex Romero; Emily Williamson; Logan Ahlers.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

HONORARY COUNCIL MEMBER

Mayor Kuhle welcomed Ryan Weber as the Honorary Council Member for the months of April, May
and June, 2018.

AGENDA CLOSED/APPROVED

The motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to close/approve the agenda as presented.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Janssen and
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows:

C City Council Minutes of Special Meeting March 21, 2018; City Council / Nobles County
Commissioners / School District 18 Board of Directors Joint Meeting Minutes of March 22,
2018; City Council Minutes of Regular Meeting March 26, 2018

C Minutes of Boards and Commissions - Worthington Housing and Redevelopment Authority
Minutes of February 27, 2018; Worthington Area Convention and Visitors Bureau Minutes
of February 28, 2018; YMCA Board of Directors Minutes of February 26, 2018; Park and
Recreation Advisory Board Minutes of March 19, 2018; Center for Active Living Committee
Minutes of March 12, 2018

C 2018 Private Dock Applications as presented
C Set Public Meeting for Review of Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan as the regular City

Council meeting of June 11, 2018
C Bills payable and totaling $828,497.89 be ordered paid

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT APPROVED - USAQUATICS



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, April 9, 2018
Page 2

Staff presented a proposal from USAquatics for a study of potential expansion and improvement
options for the outdoor swimming pool facility at the City's aquatic center.  The company was the
aquatic engineering designer of the current facility. Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said the
proposal includes preparing up to three concept plans and associated probable cost estimates and a
rendering of the final concept at a fee of $8,500.00 plus travel expenses.  Mr. Robinson noted that
there is an existing option to extend the current site without having to go back through the state
college system or the legislature for approval.

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Janssen and
unanimously carried to approve the professional services agreement with USAquatics for the
proposed fee of $8,500.00.

ACTION POSTPONED ON PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - STUDIO 3
DESIGN

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said staff was requesting that Council postpone action on the
proposed professional services agreement submitted by Studio 3 Design for schematic conceptual
design services for a movie theater facility. Mr Robinson said he was contacted after the Council
agenda was distributed by a local group interested in the potential to be an investment partner on the
project, and postponing action on the professional services agreement would allow time to explore
that option.

The motion was made by Council Member Janssen, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to postpone consideration of this item.

COMMUNITY GROWTH COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION APPROVED - BEACH
NOOK PROJECT

The Community Growth Committee met with project architect Corey Brunton on April 5  to reviewth

the latest schematic plans and cost estimates for the Centennial Park Beach Nook project.  Estimated
cost of construction for site and building improvements is $500,000.00.  The Committee was
recommending that Council approve moving forward with preparation of architectural and
engineering construction documents.

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Oberloh and
unanimously carried to move forward with the construction documents as recommended.

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-04-01 ADOPTED AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF STATE OF
MINNESOTA GRANT

Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director, said the City of Worthington was recently notified of award



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, April 9, 2018
Page 3

of a Minnesota Department of Transportation Grant for the purchase of a pull type batwing mower
at the Worthington Municipal Airport.  The current mower is scheduled to be replaced in the 2018
budget cycle, and has a quoted price of $21,000.00.  The trade-in value of the 2002 mower is
$6,500.00, making the final replacement cost $14,500.00.  The State grant will pay approximately
70% of the cost, or $10,800.00 leaving the remaining City share at 30%, or $3,700.00, which is
below the budgeted replacement amount of $4,500.00.

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolution authorizing execution of the grant:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-04-01

AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
GRANT AGREEMENT FOR AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT EXCLUDING LAND ACQUISITION

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution) 

NORTH CRAILSHEIM ROAD SEWER AND WATER EXTENSION BID AWARDED

The following bids were received on April 6, 2018 for the North Crailsheim Road Utility Extension
Project:

Engineer's Estimate $418,995.00
Duininck, Inc. $400,245.00
H & W Contracting, LLC $447,379.80
GM Contracting, Inc. $451,971.12
Kuechle Underground, Inc. $453,180.00
C & L Excavating, Inc. $454,887.50
J.R. Ferche, Inc. $511,781.00
LCS, Inc. $531,752.25

Dwayne Haffield, Director of Engineering, said staff's recommendation was to award the bid to
Duininck, Inc. as the low qualified bidder in the amount of $400,245.00.  

In addition, Mr. Haffield said he was looking for approval of a professional services agreement from
Bolton and Menk to provide construction phase services for the project.  It is staff's intent to cover
this but they have other commitments and projects starting, and would like to have their full services
available - we do intend on having them do the staking, also shop drawings and inspections on the
lift station, the rest would be on demand.  Fees are on an hourly as needed basis, and are estimated
to be $46,000.00.



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, April 9, 2018
Page 4

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Janssen and
unanimously carried to award the bid for the North Crailsheim Road sewer and water extension
project to Duininck, Inc as the low qualified bidder in the amount of $400,245.00, and to approve
the professional services agreement with Bolton and Menk for construction phase services for the
project.

FINAL PLAT APPROVED - PRAIRIE FIRST ADDITION

Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services, said
ISD 518 was requesting Final Plat approval of Prairie First Addition, located on the west side of
Pleasant Avenue, south of South Shore Drive.  Approval of the Final Plat will create two residential
lots, with Lot 1 featuring a recreational area, and Lot 2 as the site for the proposed Head Start
facility.  Mr. Brisson said Planning Commission approval is not needed for the final plat as it is in
substantial conformance with the requirements of the approved preliminary plat.

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to approve the Final Plat - Prairie First Addition.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mayor Kuhle - Received a CGMC action alert regarding a bill that will be heard Wednesday that
would penalize cities with current or future local option sales tax by cutting their LGA.  He
encouraged Council members to contact our legislative reps.  Attended the BioScience Conference
last week - we need to work with our education entities here in town to develop the lab at the BAC.
Also attended the legislative breakfast on Saturday - lot of talk about daycare.  Was in St. Paul a
couple of weeks ago to visit about the WELL project - they want to see collaboration and a local
match, although the timing may not be good.
Council Member Janssen - attended the same meetings as the Mayor.  Has a call in regarding the Lab
at the BAC but has not yet received a return call.
Council Member Oberloh - Attended the BioScience Conference - his take on it from the speakers
is that we have to get the numbers up of people going into the trade industries. He was disappointed
in that there was no one from the education system there besides Jeff Williamson from the college,
the school system needs to be involved.
Council Member Cummings - attended pretty much all the same things, spoke with Representative
Hamilton on HF 3830 regarding LGA.
Council Member Ernst - worked last week with Steve and Todd and Jesse on the rewiring of the
conference room at the BAC to try to get that working.  Worked with Alan and City staff on
Community Growth.  Gave a shout out to all the volunteers and anyone who worked on the Hospice
Banquet, it was a very nice event.  
Council Member Harmon - Also attended the BioScience Conference and the Legislative Breakfast,
and had a Water and Light Commission meeting on April 2 .  The CAL Committee met thisnd



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, April 9, 2018
Page 5

morning and will be meeting again next Friday.  They are going to JBS next Tuesday at noon to try
to broaden the use of the CAL.  Heard that the people pushing for the LGA cut are people who's
communities don't need a local option sales tax.  

CITY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, noted the attack on LGA was coming from a small group of
legislators that complain that cities are running amok and are out of control with how they're taxing
their local citizens.  Using the LMC's property tax calculator, the property taxes in the city of
Mazeppa, which is Representative Drazkowski's home town, are 34% higher than Worthington.  Our
median household income here in Worthington is 20% below the state average.  We have a lower
tax capacity from lower property taxes, which impacts our citizens.  

Mr. Robinson also reported on the BioScience Conference, stating that his most valuable takeaway
from there was the presentation by the group of Minnesota West students, who have now volunteered
to serve on his ad hoc committee for the local option sales tax.  

As a follow up to Council Member Ernst's comments regrading the classroom at the BAC, Mr.
Robinson said there were about a dozen laptops that had been not used, and were available if any of
the Council members might prefer a windows based device instead of their current IPads.  

Following Mr. Robinson's report, Council discussed the proposed WELL project and the rolls of the
City and County.

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 p.m.

Janice Oberloh, MCMC
City Clerk



WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING, APRIL 18, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers by Mayor Mike Kuhle
with the following Council Members present: Larry Janssen, Alan Oberloh, Chad Cummings, Amy
Ernst, Mike Harmon. 

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Jason Brisson, Director of Community
Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services; Janice Oberloh, City Clerk. 

Others present: Karl Evers-Hillstrom, the Globe; Scott Langerud; Poncho White; Scott and LaDonna
Carlson; Mark Vis.

LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, noted that the most recent talk at the Legislature was to not
penalize LGA for Cities with current local option sales tax, but they were still looking at the penalty
going forward, with the potential exception that if the city has a regional designation, the penalty
would not be imposed.  A brief discussion followed.

Scott Langerud presented a list of fixes and upgrades to the Hockey Arena, which has been included
in the potential list of projects submitted by the City for a new local option sales tax.  Total estimated
cost of the upgrades and repairs on the list is $1,957,500.  Mr. Langerud said Worthington is one of
only a couple of facilities in the state that are individually owned.  Condensation in the building has
created major additional problems, including roof replacement.  The Hockey Association is not
looking at year-round ice as it would be cost prohibitive and lack support.  Council Member
Cummings noted that some of the items on the list for repair/improvement involve property that the
Association doesn't own.  Council Member Oberloh requested that staff seek information from other
cities regarding how they participate in support of their ice facilities.  Poncho White said the
discussions he was involved in back when the facility was built included a first right of refusal to the
Fairboard.

When asked, Mr. Langerud said if the ownership of the facility changed, the Association would be
a tenant and pay rent, adding that he believed the majority of the Association members would be
interested in a change of ownership.

Mayor Kuhle said if we were to move forward with this, we need the Association's support for the
project - even if some members would rather build a new facility.

BOY SCOUTS / PRAIRIE VIEW LEASE

Mark Vis and Scott and LaDonna Carlson were present at the meeting, representing the Boy Scouts,
for a discussion on the proposed lease agreement between the City of Worthington and the Boy
Scouts for the Prairie View facility.   Based on a recommendation from the City Attorney, the lease
now would be between the City of Worthington and the Kiwanis, who would serve as sponsor for



Worthington City Council
Special Meeting, April 18, 2018
Page 2

the Boy Scouts.  Mr. Vis noted some concerns, seven specifically, in the proposed lease, which the
majority of Council Members noted were not major items and could be dealt with by language
changes.  Steve Robinson, City Administrator, noted the grounds would be open to all activities.
Council Member Oberloh said he was not supportive of the Scouts having exclusive use of the
restrooms at the facility, especially if they were needed in our bid to have Prairie View designated
as a Regional Park. He suggested a limited lease be drawn up until it was determined if the Regional
Park designation would be granted. 

Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services, who
is completing the application for the designation, said a meeting room and restroom facility would
not be an immediate need for earning the designation because we already have them there.  But if
access was denied, it may be a strike against us.  Mayor Kuhle said we've supported the Scouts for
75 years and was not clear on the sudden disagreement.  Council Member Oberloh said he was not
in disagreement with them, only concerned about Regional Park Designation.  Mr. Robinson said
that if the restrooms are a requirement, the existing facilities probably won't meet their standards,
but he agreed that we don't want to do anything to jeopardize consideration for the designation.
Council Member Cummings said he did not hear any disagreement, only concern and suggestion for
a limited lease until the designation is either granted or denied.  Staff will continue to work on the
lease terms.

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-04-02 ADOPTED REGARDING PRAIRIE VIEW REGIONAL
PARK APPLICATION

Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services, noted
that the process of applying for the Regional Park designation for Prairie View includes the need for
a resolution stating that Council has the authority to act as a legal sponsor for the application, and
that if the designation is granted, they have the legal authority to enter into formal designation and
funding agreements with the Commission.  

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to adopt the following resolution noting Council's authority:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-04-02

REGIONAL PARK OR TRAIL DESIGNATION APPLICATION IN GREATER MINNESOTA

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution) 

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said,  after the meeting agenda was issued the developer he was



Worthington City Council
Special Meeting, April 18, 2018
Page 3

going to meet with requested to move their meeting back.  As a result, he had nothing to report at
this time.  Council Members Oberloh and Cummings requested that the City move forward with
finding another appraiser to work with on property acquisitions as the current appraiser was not
completing the appraisals as requested.

THOMPSON HOTEL

Jason Brisson, Director of Community Development, Planning, Zoning and Building Services,
provided an update on the Thompson Hotel and subsequent inspections since he brought the issue
forward at an earlier meeting.  Mr. Brisson stated he had hoped to bring a repair order to Council at
this meeting for approval, but the City Attorney indicated it should be presented at a regular City
Council meeting.  The order will be presented for Council action at the next regular City Council
meeting scheduled for Monday, April 23, 2018.  Mr. Brisson said Council will also be asked to set
a time limit for the repairs to be completed.  He also noted that he did advise that the owner of the
facility should send a representative to that Council meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Council Member Oberloh, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 p.m.

Janice Oberloh, MCMC
City Clerk



 

 

WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 2, 2018 
 

The regular meeting of the Water and Light Commission was called to order in the Worthington 

Public Utilities Conference Room at 3:00 P.M. by President Gary Hoffmann with the following 

members present:  Michael Harmon, Lyle Ten Haken, Deb Weg and Kathy Hayenga. 

 

Staff members present were Scott Hain, General Manager; Patrick Demuth, Electric 

Superintendent; Deb Scheidt, Secretary to the Commission 

 

Others present:  Ryan Weber, Honorary Council Member 

 

AGENDA ADDITIONS/CLOSURE 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Ten Haken, seconded by Commissioner Harmon and 

unanimously carried to close the agenda as presented. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner Ten Haken and 

unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows: 

 

 Water and Light Commission minutes of the regular meeting held on March 19, 2018 

 Utility bills payable totaling $104,664.72 for March 23 and March 30, 2018 

 

CHANGE IN COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP 
 

The Commission welcomed Kathy Hayenga to the Water and Light Commission.  Mrs. Hayenga 

was appointed to replace Aaron Hagen who declined a second term. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE – ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT 
 

At the conclusion of the strategic planning process held in April and May 2017, the importance 

of annual departmental updates by the General Manager and the electric, water, wastewater and 

customer service departments was discussed.  Patrick Demuth, Electric Superintendent, gave the 

first annual update on the Electric Department.  The remaining departments will follow on future 

agendas. 

 

APPROVE PLANS AND AUTHORIZE ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 2018 

SEWER AND WATER RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

 

Scott Hain, General Manager, reported that $758,700 is included in the 2018 sewer and water 

reconstruction project for three segments of water main reconstruction.  The segments included 

are on West Lake Avenue from Pershing Boulevard to Liberty Drive, on Oxford Street from 

PINK



Water and Light Commission Minutes 

April 2, 2018 

Page 2 

 

Smith Avenue to 180 feet west, and across Oxford Street west of County Ditch 12.  The two 

segments on West Lake Avenue from Pershing Boulevard to Liberty Drive and on Oxford Street 

from Smith Avenue to 180 feet west are currently iron pipe and will be replaced with PVC pipe.  

It has been determined that the segment across Oxford Street west of County Ditch 12 is already 

PVC and has been removed from the project.  The total estimated cost of the two segments of 

water main reconstruction including engineering, contingencies, and the valves and hydrants to 

be acquired separately, is $558,000. 

 

The proposed 2018 Sewer and Water Reconstruction project also includes a schedule of work for 

reconstruction of the sanitary sewer in the alley between Grand Avenue and Omaha Avenue 

north of Okabena Street. The estimated cost of the sewer reconstruction, including engineering 

and contingencies, is the budgeted amount of $103,610. 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Ten Haken, seconded by Commissioner Harmon and 

unanimously carried to approve the plans for the 2018 Sewer and Water Reconstruction project 

and authorize an advertisement for bids to be received on May 3, 2018, and considered at the 

Commission meeting on May 7, 2018. 

  

WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION POLICY 
 

Scott Hain, General Manager, provided the Commission with a copy of the current Water and 

Light Commission Policy that was originally adopted by the Commission in 2006.  Mr. Hain 

asked for direction from the Commission on how to proceed with a review of the policy to 

determine what revisions may be necessary.  It was the consensus of the Commission to break 

the policy down into sections for review.  The “Ends” and the “Water and Light Commission - 

General Manager Linkage” will be included on the April 16 agenda, the “General Manager 

Limitations” on the May 7 agenda and the “Governance Process” on the May 21 agenda.  

Commission members were asked to review each section of the policy prior to the meetings and 

bring their notes on suggested changes for discussion.  The schedule may be revised as 

necessary.   

 

BIOSCIENCE CONFERENCE 

 

The 14
th

 annual Worthington Regional Economic Development Corporation (WREDC) 

Bioscience Conference is scheduled for April 5-6, 2018.  Discussion was held regarding 

conference attendance. 

 

COMMISSION COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Commissioner Ten Haken reported on the Worthington Housing and Redevelopment Authority 

(HRA) meeting he recently attended along with an update on occupancy at the Rising Sun 

Estates. 

 

Commissioner Harmon reported on the City of Worthington’s current status on storage space 

options. Additional discussion was also held on the possibility of Worthington Public Utilities 

PINK



Water and Light Commission Minutes 

April 2, 2018 

Page 3 

 

implementing an insurance plan to cover the homeowner’s costs associated with the repair, 

maintenance or replacement of water service lines that are the homeowner’s responsibility.     

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

A motion was made by Commissioner Harmon, seconded by Commissioner Weg and 

unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 4:32 P.M.  President Hoffmann declared the 

meeting adjourned. 

 

 

 

Deb A. Scheidt 

Secretary to the Commission 

PINK



 

WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 16, 2018 
 

The regular meeting of the Water and Light Commission was called to order in the Worthington 
Public Utilities Conference Room at 3:00 P.M. by President Gary Hoffmann with the following 
members present:   Michael Harmon, Lyle Ten Haken, Deb Weg and Kathy Hayenga. 
 
Staff members present were Scott Hain, General Manager; Jeremy Braaksma, Wastewater 
Superintendent (left after his presentation); Deb Scheidt, Secretary to the Commission 
 
Others present: None 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/CLOSURE 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner Ten Haken and 
unanimously carried to close the agenda as presented. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Ten Haken, seconded by Commissioner Harmon and 
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows: 
 

• Water and Light Commission minutes of the regular meeting held on April 2, 2018 
• Staff reports for March 2018 
• Utility bills payable totaling $334,482.93 for April 6 and April 13, 2018 

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SALES REPORTS 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner Harmon and 
unanimously carried to accept the financial statements and sales reports for March 2018. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE – WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT 
 
Jeremy Braaksma, Wastewater Superintendent, provided the Commission with his annual 
strategic plan update.   
 
WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION POLICY 
 
Commission members and utility staff began a review of the Water and Light Commission 
Policy.  The purpose of the review is to determine whether all sections of the policy are relevant 
and what revisions may be necessary.  The review included the “Ends” and the “Water and Light 
Commission – General Manager Linkage” sections. The “General Manager Limitations” will be 
reviewed at the May 7, 2018, regular meeting. 
   

PINK



Water and Light Commission Minutes 
April 16, 2018 
Page 2 
 
BIOSCIENCE CONFERENCE 
 
Commissioners Harmon and Hoffmann and Scott Hain, General Manager, gave a verbal report 
on the Worthington Regional Economic Development Corporation (WREDC) Bioscience 
Conference meeting held on April 5-6, 2018. 
 
MMUA UPDATE 
 
Commissioners Hoffmann and Harmon gave a verbal report on the Minnesota Municipal 
Utilities Association Legislative Conference they attended in St. Paul on April 11-12, 2018. 
 
COMMISSION COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Hoffmann gave a brief update on the Worthington Investment Network meeting 
he attended. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Weg, seconded by Commissioner Ten Haken and 
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 5:10 P.M.  President Hoffmann declared the 
meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
Deb A. Scheidt 
Secretary to the Commission 
 

PINK



MINUTES OF THE PRAIRIE JUSTICE CENTER JOINT OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
COUNTY OF NOBLES – CITY OF WORTHINGTON 
January 18, 2018 – PRAIRIE JUSTICE CENTER 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Troy Appel, Chad Cummings, Steve Robinson, Mike Harmon – City of 

Worthington 
 Don Linssen, Matt Widboom, Tom Johnson, Angelo Torres – County of 

Nobles 
 Cindy DeGroot – At Large 
 
Chairman Matt Widboom called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.  After reviewing the minutes of the 
October 19, 2017 meeting, Chad Cummings made a motion to approve the minutes.  Mike Harmon 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

 
Chairman and Vice Chairman nominations were opened.  Mike Harmon nominated Matt Widboom.  
Cindy DeGroot seconded the motion.  The motion carried and Matt is the Chairman. 
 
Vice Chairman nominations were opened.  Cindy DeGroot was nominated by Don Linssen.  Chad 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried and Cindy is the Vice Chairman. 
 
Copy Machine – Angelo Torres was present to discuss options for the one copy machine that is provided 
by a separate vendor.  The current contract with the copy machine runs through the end of 2018.  If we 
consolidate it will save money by being able to lock in prices.  Currently, a black and white copy is 
costing 1 cent per page.  The price could be locked in at .006 cents per page per lifetime of the lease.  
Angelo recommends a lease.  There is $800 left on our contract with the old machine that can be bought 
out by the new company.  Matt asked if the cost is split between the city and county.  Troy Appel replied 
that it is split 50/50.  It was decided that the board would make the decision as long as there was a 
budget for it.   
 
Steve Robinson motioned to enter into a lease agreement with the preferred vendor that Angelo 
brought forward on the condition that they will buy out the lease on the current machine.  Don 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried and was passed. 
 
Hwy 59/Airport Road Entrance Safety Concerns -  Members were told that there was no DOT funding 
available.  The signage would need to come out of budgets for traffic awareness.  Troy mentioned Tapco 
has signs for $11,200 but they are not hardwired signs, they are free standing with a solar charger.  Matt 
asked if they would be activated by the officer with a garage door opener type device.  Troy replied that 
the sensor is actually on the sign and all traffic would make the sign flash.  It was brought up that people 
may become immune to this.  Troy also asked the company if snow would affect the sign and was told 
that it does not.  Cindy asked if installation was included.  Troy stated the cost was without installation.    
 
There was discussion on lighting at the intersection as suggested by DOT.  Steve mentioned that it may 
be outside of the service area.  Matt mentioned that Domeyer was open to discussion about removing 
the shed. 
 
Matt made a motion for county and city administrations pursue the street lighting and that the Sheriff 
and Chief look at the other options DOT had presented along with checking into grant money that may 
be available to help fund the project.  Mike seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 

PINK



 
Roof/Building progress – The project is a little behind.  There was a temporary roof put on because it 
got too cold.  Almost all the flashing has been put on.  They will be working on improving security at 
both the probation and court windows.  The opening date of the garage is one month behind.  Garage 
should be ready in early February.   
 
Troy asked if the current road that runs past garage would be closed so officers would not have to worry 
about traffic when they are leaving the garage.  Tom did not think that the road closure was included.  
Troy mentioned it should be included for officer safety.  Troy also mentioned that the floor drain is quite 
some distance from the wash bay in the garage.  Tom said he was told the floor was sloped enough that 
it should drain, the floor was resloped. 
 
Security Doors – They are fully functional and had well over 100 people go through in one day and they 
worked fine. 
 
Solar Farm – Tom Johnson mentioned they are deciding what the best model would be.  Area residents 
may be able to buy power.  The fields are expandable.  There are 12-14 usable acres for the solar farm.  
There was discussion whether this would eliminate a cold storage option here.  Steve suggested that 
they should dedicate space for a future building.  Troy stated that their needs have not changed and it 
will be needed eventually.   
 
Security Cameras – It was mentioned in another meeting that Kent Wilkening would like the outside 
cameras on poles and Tom said that would work the best.  If the cameras were put on the building it 
would take a lot more to cover all the area.  It was mentioned that this needs to be added to the 2019 
budget.  It was also brought up that the internal camera system was also on the downside.  Tom 
mentioned that we should start getting a plan together for the camera system. 
 
Other Items  

 •  Chad mentioned getting gravel or crushed asphalt for the 27th St/Airport     
      Rd.  
 •   Panic buttons have been installed that close the windows and send alert to dispatch. 
 •   Matt Widboom brought up that there are some sound issues in the jury room. 
 

Next Meeting – April 19, 2018 AT 10:00 a.m. at the Prairie Justice Center. 
 
 
Chad made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Cindy seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

PINK



WORTHINGTON PUBLIC ARTS COMMISSION 
Minutes: Thursday, March 15th, 2018 

City Hall Chambers 
Members Present: Antonio Madrigal, Gail Holinka, Amy Ernst, Cheryl Avenel-Navara, Denise Erwin- 
excused.  

Meeting was called to order at 5:15 pm 
Minutes-  Motion to approve Feb. 15th minutes by Amy, seconded by Cheryl, motion carried. 
 
Harmony Park– No new developments known on Harmony Park. Gail recently shared some information 
with Darlene Macklin about an added round of grant money available from SMAC.  Their project should 
qualify; grant writers just need to submit information that is available on line.  Regarding the proposed 
Splash Park, Amy reported that the Kiwanis Club was able to raise the 50K to match the SW Healthcare 
Foundations 50K. This was the set amount needed before the city would help with additional costs of 
the project.  Cheryl asked what the total cost would be; Amy said the proposed cost of the final project 
was projected to be 400K-500K. Gail asked what the cost of a new outdoor pool would be and if there 
was discussion on that, especially since there was a group trying to get an outdoor pool rebuilt in the 
past. 

Community Growth Work – Plans are moving ahead on the proposed Farmers Market development. 
Amy suggested that a call for art be considered, for the end of Main Street Project.  This way, fresh new 
ideas could be presented.  Gail suggested when doing a call for artists; we might need more info to 
share with those interested. For example: ideas/pictures of the location space, type of artwork 
requested, suggested size, costs, etc.  This helps the artists have some guidelines to consider as they 
design for the proposed space. Pam may be able to help with this since she was part of the selecting 
artists for Partnership Artists Roster and is familiar with the call for artist proposals. Forecast Art website 
has a great toolbox to draw ideas from, on call for artists. 
 
Partnership Art- Design Worthington-  Gail reported back to the team that she talked to Brady about 
being part of the Community Arts Celebration. This may be where they can share any specific design 
standards. Brady was supposed to be meeting with Jason and Andrew D. to compile the 
recommendations to be shared with the planning and zoning commission.  It is unknown if this has 
taken place yet at this time.  Gail will contact Jason to see what feelings are on the transfer of the DW 
site, to keep the data results where community members can access the information. 

Partnership Art-Artmobile - Gail and Bobbie have been very busy working on things to get the 
ARTmobile up and running.  Things are falling into place very well. They are waiting for SMOC to contact 
them so they can transfer the bus over.  The meeting with Chelsea, Lisa and SMOC staff went well.  
Karen made sure the team knew, no other data collection on route requests is needed. The 
programming will focus on educating the community on safe and affordable public transportation. Her 
staff are working on the bussing schedule. Karen also said they have a driver lined up now and they are 
getting closer to a start date, although tentative start dates have changed in the past.   

WPAC Community Arts Event-  April 21st was the selected date. Tammy has it penciled in and is planning 
to help us coordinate the event.  Gail and Cheryl are working on details for contacts and event plans.  
Timeframe set for 1-4pm, with an open house setting planned for the ice cream social. In the lobby area, 
there will be tables for guests, while music groups perform in the background. Arts organizations will 

PINK



have tables around the outside to share information.  The ARTmobile will offer arts activities outside, 
weather permitting- otherwise the back stage area is plan B.  From 3pm-4 pm, we plan to close the 
event by having arts organizations present on various community arts offerings.  An invitation is in the 
works, Mindy is willing to help with the mailing with plans to send it out a couple weeks in advance. The 
Globe also plans to do a story to help promote the event.   

With no new business presented, 
Meeting called to adjourned: Amy, seconded by Cheryl @ 6:10pm 
Next Meeting April 19th, 5:15 pm at City Hall. 
 
 

PINK



LAVENDER



LAVENDER



LAVENDER



LAVENDER



LAVENDER



LAVENDER



LAVENDER



LAVENDER



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MEMO

DATE: APRIL 23, 2018

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEMS

1. APPLICATION FOR ON-SALE BEER LICENSE - NOBLES COUNTY SPEEDWAY

Exhibit 1 is an application for an On-Sale Beer license submitted by the Nobles County
Speedway, VanEcker Promotions, LLC. for the 2018 racing season.  License period is June
through September, 2018.  All the required paperwork, fees and insurance certificate listing
the City of Worthington as additional insured have been received.

Council action is requested on the application for an On-Sale Beer License submitted by
Nobles County Speedway - VanEcker Promotions, LLC.

CASE ITEMS

1. PRESENTATION BY STUDENT GROUP DYNAMIC 507

Aida Simon represents the Nobles County Integration Collaborative (NCIC) which provides
integrated activities that create multicultural awareness and understanding. It is a
collaboration of the six school districts: Adrian, Ellsworth, Fulda, Round Lake-Brewster,
Heron Lake-Okabena and Worthington. NCIC offers students opportunities in promoting
culture awareness, leadership development, academic success, civic engagement, and college
and career readiness. Dynamic 507 is an after school program for students in grades 9-12.

Dynamic 507 primary focus is on helping students prepare for life after high school. One of
the concerns of the students is the lack of recreational facilities in Worthington. The students
believe there is not enough to keep youth busy in the community. An issue that can arise
from that concern is that their peers turn to unhealthy hobbies because of it. The youth
speaking today are passionate about changing the Dynamic of Worthington, MN. 

2. LIQUOR STORE PROJECT, CHANGE ORDER NO. 4

Salonek Construction has submitted a change order proposal, included as Exhibit 2, which
includes seven modifications to the remodeling project.  This change order will result in a



Administrative Services Memo
April 23, 2018
Page 2

reduction in cost of $405.00.  Change Order No. 1, approved by Council on October 23, 2017
was for a reduction in cost of $7,954.00.  Change Order No. 2 was approved by Council on
November 13, 2017 was for an additional cost of $60,490.00.  Change Order No. 3 was
approved by Council on January 22, 2018 was for a reduction in cost of $1,071.00.

The original contract sum was $1,392,444.00. Approval of Change Order No. 4 will result
in a net change of $51,060.00.  The contract sum to date will be $1,443,504.00.

Items in Change Order No. 4 include:

• Electrical materials and labor to add an additional security keypad near the
front entrance: ADD $600.00

• Materials and labor to construct a soffit over electrical conduit on the west
exterior wall near the south cooler: ADD $551.00

C Labor to add access openings above both coolers.  While the Contractor
installed drywall in this area at no cost (it wasn't called for in the plans),
codes require access to mechanical equipment above the cooler. ADD:
$145.00

C Materials and labor to enclose diagonal wall bracing at four locations.
Diagonal bracing was uncovered during demolition at four roof structural
beams that would otherwise be exposed with remodeled wall sections.  ADD:
$1,968.00

C Delete painting of ceiling mechanical and electrical components, mechanical
struts.  DEDUCT: $4,400.00

C Add an access panel to the north exterior soffit to allow access to exterior
building signage lighting controls: NO CHANGE in COST

C Furnish and install electrical light fixture, sensor switch and light receptacle
in the access area of the north exterior building soffit for lighted building
sign.  ADD $731.00    

Council Action: Approve Liquor Store Project Change Order No. 4   

 3. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - AMERICAN ENGINEERING AND
TESTING, INC.

Staff solicited a proposal from American Engineering and Testing for subsurface exploration
and geotechnical services for the 10th Street Pavilion, Beach Nook and Splash Pad projects.
The proposal is attached as Exhibit 3.  A brief description and fee for each project is as
follows:

C 10th Street Pavilion: Performing eight (8) standard penetration borings to a
depth of 14-1/2 feet each. Preparing a report including the logs of the test



Administrative Services Memo
April 23, 2018
Page 3

borings, laboratory test results, review of engineering properties of the soils
and geotechnical engineering opinions and recommendations.  The fee for
this site is $3,735.00.

C Beach Nook: Performing three (3) standard penetration borings to a depth of
14-1/2 feet each. Preparing a report including the logs of the test borings,
laboratory test results, review of engineering properties of the soils and
geotechnical engineering opinions and recommendations.  The fee for this
site is $1,960.00.

C Splash Pad: Performing two (2) standard penetration borings to a depth of
14-1/2 feet each. Preparing a report including the logs of the test borings,
laboratory test results, review of engineering properties of the soils and
geotechnical engineering opinions and recommendations.  The fee for this
site is $1,730.00.

Council action is requested.  

4. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT SPLASH PAD ENGINEERING
DESIGN 

Staff solicited a proposal from the firm Bolton and Menk for engineering services for the
design of a splash pad to be located in the City's Centennial Park.  Services include:

C Preliminary Design and Site Layout,
C Final Design,
C Permitting, and
C Bidding Services.

It is intended that the splash pad will have a wet zone of approximately 3,000 square feet,
water recirculation system and an array of age appropriate spray features.  

A copy of the proposal is included as Exhibit 4.  The proposed fee for their services is
$27,500.00. 

This project will be under the direction of the Council's Community Growth Committee.
However, the Committee has not had the opportunity to review the proposal and does not
forward their recommendation.  The total project budget is $500,000.00.  Funding for the
splash pad comes from the Community Growth budget, included in Exhibit 4.

Council consideration and action is requested.   

5. CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVING (CAL) AFTER-HOURS KEY-FOB SYSTEM
UPGRADE AND DOOR REPAIR



Administrative Services Memo
April 23, 2018
Page 4

The after-hours key-fob system at the CAL, installed in 2013, allows patrons access to the
facility during non-business hours.  Management at the CAL are able to program each fob
to control the hours and days for entry.  The current system has been malfunctioning and
requires frequent repairs.  This system has proven to be susceptible to constant exposure to
the elements.  In addition, the fob programming software is not user friendly and requires
multiple steps.  YMCA management solicited a proposal from Electro Watchman, Inc. to
upgrade the system while being able to use the existing fobs.  The proposed cost to replace
the system is $7,524.79.

The closers on the three entry doors are also in need of replacement.  The closers are not
heavy duty and at times will not pull the door fully closed to enable it to properly latch.
YMCA management also solicited a proposal to replace the existing closers with ones that
are constructed for heavier duty service. The proposed cost to replace the closers is
$1,510.00.  

Both proposals are attached as Exhibit 5.  It is Staff's recommendation that funding for the
repairs and upgrades come from the Municipal Building Fund (balance is $47,944.00).  This
work was not included in the 2018 budget and will require Council to authorize a budget
amendment. 

Council action is requested. 

6. RECOMMENDATION TO COMPLETE PURCHASE OF THE MC FITNESS
BUILDING FOR THE NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY

The City of Worthington entered into a purchase agreement for the MC Fitness building for
$1,080,000.00.  The terms of the purchase agreement allowed the City a 60-day period of due
diligence to review the building's condition,  prepare conceptual plans and determine the
estimated remodeling costs.  The period of due diligence terminates on April 30.  To assist
with the due diligence, the City retained the architecture/engineering firm CBS Squared
(CBS).  CBS's report of their findings and recommendations is included as Exhibit 6.  

CBS investigated two options judged to be the most viable.  The first option called for
demolition of the existing office portion of the facility and constructing a new office and
administration area within the metal building structure.  Initial cost estimates were developed
that were higher than Staff anticipated.  It was also determined that vehicle and equipment
space needs would not be met under this option.

The second option that was prepared retained the existing office portion with extensive
remodeling of the ground floor level and designating the entire metal building area for



Administrative Services Memo
April 23, 2018
Page 5

vehicles and equipment.  This option is recommended due to a lower overall construction
cost, it accommodates the space needs of the vehicle bay, and gains miscellaneous light
storage above the office and administration area. The total project cost of this option,
excluding property acquisition, is $2,270,300.37.

It is Staff's recommendation to purchase the MC Fitness building and undergo renovation to
accommodate the City's Public Works Department.  This facility will accommodate office,
vehicle and equipment space needs for the foreseeable future.  The Parks Department will
be able to move out of the First Avenue SW facility and enable the City Council to consider
a variety of options for redevelopment of that area.

Council action is requested.   

7. RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF APPOINTMENT AS FIRST CONGRESSIONAL
DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO BOARD OF REGENTS-UNIVERSITY OF
MINNESOTA

The Regent Candidate Advisory Council has submitted the name of Dr. Randy Simonson as
one of five candidates for appointment to the open seat of the first congressional district
representative to the Board of Regents for the University of Minnesota.   The seat has been
vacated by Patricia Simmons, who announced her resignation last month.  Lawmakers must
elect a candidate to replace her before the legislature adjourns on May 21 .  If they don'tst

choose a replacement, Governor Mark Dayton will temporarily appoint a regent until
legislators can do so next session.

Dr. Simonson’s appointment to that Board would be critical not only to highlighting
education needs in rural Minnesota but also in providing a representative of Southwest
Minnesota.  Exhibit 7 is a resolution supporting the appointment of Dr. Randy Simonson to
represent the first congressional district to the Board of Regents for the University of
Minnesota.

Council action is requested to adopt the resolution supporting the appointment of Dr. Randy
Simonson to the Board of Regents of the University of Minnesota as the first congressional
district representative.



Exhibit 1



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 5



Exhibit 5



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 6



Exhibit 7



ENGINEERING MEMO

DATE: APRIL 19, 2018
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

AGENDA CASE ITEMS

1. AWARD CONTRACT FOR CD 12 FLOOD MITIGATION PROJECT

A recommendation will be provided on the award of bids to be received April 19, 2018 at
2:00 pm.  The project involves creation of a retention basin on CD 12 near Interstate 90,
replacement of the CD 12 culvert on Oxford Street near Marine Avenue, and replacement
of the CD 12 culvert on Oslo Street. The retention basin will provide 77.2 acre-feet of
storage. The existing 10' x 8' Oxford Street box culvert will be increased in size to 14' x
10'. The existing 84" pipe culvert at the Oslo Street crossing will be replaced with a new
10' x 10' box culvert. 

The award is to be subject to closing on the final property to be acquired which is
scheduled for April 24th.

2. ADOPT NOBLES COUNTY ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

As presented by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA):

Hazard mitigation is the effort to reduce loss of life and property by lessening the impact
of disasters. It is most effective when implemented under a comprehensive, long-term
mitigation plan. State, tribal, and local governments engage in hazard mitigation
planning to identify risks and vulnerabilities associated with natural disasters, and
develop long-term strategies for protecting people and property from future hazard
events. Mitigation plans are key to breaking the cycle of disaster damage, reconstruction,
and repeated damage.

Developing hazard mitigation plans enables state, tribal, and local governments to:
•Increase education and awareness around threats, hazards, and vulnerabilities;
•Build partnerships for risk reduction involving government, organizations,
businesses, and the public;
•Identify long-term, broadly-supported strategies for risk reduction;
•Align risk reduction with other state, tribal, or community objectives;
•Identify implementation approaches that focus resources on the greatest risks
and vulnerabilities; and
•Communicate priorities to potential sources of funding.

BLUE



Engineering Memo - April 19, 2018
Page 2

Moreover, a FEMA-approved hazard mitigation plan is a condition for receiving certain
types of non-emergency disaster assistance, including funding for mitigation projects.
Ultimately, hazard mitigation planning enables action to reduce loss of life and property,
lessening the impact of disasters.

Local mitigation plans are to be updated every five years. Specifically, local
governmental units must review and revise plans to reflect changes in local conditions
and resubmit it for approval within five years in order to continue to be eligible for
mitigation project grant funding. Multiple jurisdictions (i.e. cities within a county) may
participate in developing an All Hazard Mitigation Plan (AHMP) and adopt the plan
rather than develop and adopt an independent plan.  

Updating of the 2011 Nobles County All Hazard Mitigation Plan began in the summer of
2017 and has recently been completed following the public comment process. The
Southwest Regional Development Commission was contracted with for assistance in
developing the plan. Identification and prioritization of risks and mitigation strategies
involve use of a planning team that included county, township and city staff and officials; 
and representatives from medical services, utility companies and school districts. The
final plan as posted as a draft may be found at:

http://www.co.nobles.mn.us/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/2018-Nobles-County-Haz-Mitigation-Plan-Public-Comment.pdf

The content of the draft as posted for public comment is the same as in the final draft.
Priority hazards and mitigation strategies are listed in the table beginning on Page 240. 

To ensure the City is eligible to receive disaster funds, staff recommends adopting the
current Nobles County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan by passing the resolution included in
Exhibit 1. Whereas a temporary waiver of the requirement for having a project/strategy in
a current AHMP was granted in the award of the CD 12 Phase 2 Flood Mitigation Project
grant, expediency in adoption of the plan has and continues to be necessary. 

BLUE



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF 2018-04-## 

ADOPTION OF THE 
NOBLES COUNTY ALL-HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of Worthington has participated in the hazard mitigation 
planning process as established under the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, and 

WHEREAS, the Act establishes a framework for the development of a multi-
jurisdictional County Hazard Mitigation Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Act as part of the planning process requires public involvement 
and local coordination among neighboring local units of government and businesses; and 

WHEREAS, the Nobles County Plan includes a risk assessment including past 
hazards, hazards that threaten the County, an estimate of structures at risk, a general 
description of land uses and development trends; and 

WHEREAS, the Nobles County Plan includes a mitigation strategy including 
goals and objectives and an action plan identifying specific mitigation projects and costs; 
and

WHEREAS, the Nobles County Plan includes a maintenance or implementation 
process including plan updates, integration of the plan into other planning documents and 
how Nobles County will maintain public participation and coordination; and 

WHEREAS, the Plan has been shared with the Minnesota Division of Homeland 
Security and Emergency Management and the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
for review and comment; and 

WHEREAS, the Nobles County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan will make the county 
and participating jurisdictions eligible to receive FEMA hazard mitigation assistance 
grants; and  

WHEREAS, this is a multi-jurisdictional Plan and cities that participated in the 
planning process may choose to also adopt the County Plan. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Worthington supports 
the hazard mitigation planning effort and wishes to adopt the Nobles County All-Hazard 
Mitigation Plan.

This Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted and was signed by the Mayor and 
attested to by the Clerk this 23rd day of April 2018. 

      _________________________________ 
     
       Mike Kuhle, Mayor 
Attest:

________________________________
  

Janice Oberloh, Clerk

EXHIBIT 1-1

BLUE



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



04-13-2018 09:08 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/13/18                               PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

B & J OIL CO                            4/13/18 GREASE-SETTLING TANK DRIVE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             374.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             374.00

 

BEDFORD INDUSTRIES INC                  4/13/18 COMPRESSED AIR SYSTEM INCE ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN       1,490.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,490.25

 

BERG DON                                4/13/18 REIMBURSE CONCRT FIELD SCH GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               34.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              34.46

 

BOLTON & MENK INC                       4/13/18 FACILITY PLAN-WWTF         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                4,282.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,282.50

 

MARK ROBERT BRODIN                      4/13/18 METAL STRIPS, CABLE TIES   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             59.43_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              59.43

 

C&S CHEMICALS INC                       4/13/18 4,130 GALLONS ALUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                4,811.45_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,811.45

 

CHAMPION HOME BUILDERS                  4/13/18 COMPRESSED AIR INCENTIVE   ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         640.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             640.25

 

CONSOLIDATED PLASTICS CO INC            4/13/18 SAMPLING BOTTLES           MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY             66.13_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              66.13

 

DACOTAH PAPER CO                        4/13/18 BAGS                       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     266.09_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             266.09

 

DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP INC                 4/13/18 VALVE DOCTOR REPAIR        WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                   18.80

                                        4/13/18 CONTROL WIRE               ELECTRIC           GENERATION                   1,338.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,357.20

 

DISTRICT 518 COMMUNITY EDUCATION        4/13/18 SPRING FLING               GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.00

 

ECHO GROUP INC                          4/13/18 HARDWARE-GEN PLANT         ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT              16.52

                                        4/13/18 HARDWARE-GEN PLANT         ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT              85.59

                                        4/13/18 HARDWARE-GEN PLANT         ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT              12.08

                                        4/13/18 HARDWARE-GEN PLANT         ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT             236.51

                                        4/13/18 HARDWARE-GEN PLANT         ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT              58.35

                                        4/13/18 HARDWARE-GEN PLANT         ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT               1.66

                                        4/13/18 HARDWARE-GEN PLANT         ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT              24.47

                                        4/13/18 HARDWARE-GEN PLANT         ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT              12.86

                                        4/13/18 HARDWARE-GEN PLANT         ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT              80.10

                                        4/13/18 LAMPS- GEN PLANT           ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT             156.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             684.61

 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATION SERVICES         4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-PUMPING                       58.15

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                   68.75

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    53.76

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           26.88

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          91.34

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         355.04

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            26.88

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   41.42

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           26.88

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          87.30



04-13-2018 09:08 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/13/18                               PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE MISC                   68.15

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             52.44

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR STATION EXPENS         120.59

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    26.22

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           63.14

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         253.77

                                        4/13/18 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE                37.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,458.70

 

HAIN SCOTT                              4/13/18 REIMBURSE MILEAGE          WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG         242.20

                                        4/13/18 REIMBURSE MILEAGE          ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES          311.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             554.10

 

HAWKINS INC                             4/13/18 TREATMENT CHEMICAL         WATER              O-PURIFY                     7,909.39_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,909.39

 

KARL'S TV & APPLIANCE INC               4/13/18 BREAKROOM REFRIGERATOR     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         245.00

                                        4/13/18 BREAKROOM REFRIGERATOR     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  244.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             489.99

 

KHC CONSTRUCTION, INC                   4/13/18 HIGH SERVICE PUMP STATION  WATER              FA PURIFY EQUIPMENT        113,796.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         113,796.02

 

LEWIS & CLARK REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM IN  4/13/18 LOBBYING CHARGES-MN-1ST QT WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG       1,601.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,601.00

 

LOCATORS & SUPPLIES INC                 4/13/18 PULL ROPE                  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   293.92_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             293.92

 

LOU'S GLOVES INC                        4/13/18 NITRILE GLOVES             MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          86.00

                                        4/13/18 NITRILE GLOVES             MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   86.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             172.00

 

MARTHALER FORD OF WORTHINGTON           4/13/18 #204 OIL CHANGE            WATER              M-PUMPING                       19.13

                                        4/13/18 #205 MIRROR REPLACEMENT    WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  190.18

                                        4/13/18 #206 OIL CHANGE            WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                   24.23_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             233.54

 

METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS         4/13/18 METER REPAIR SUPPLIES      WATER              M-DISTR METERS               2,245.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,245.90

 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY   4/13/18 TITLE FORFEITED/SEIZED VEH GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           87.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              87.00

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP         4/13/18 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         601.59

                                        4/13/18 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            719.86

                                        4/13/18 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         467.51

                                        4/13/18 GAS SERVICE                MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            653.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,441.96

 

MISCELLANEOUS V BRAMEL TERRY            4/13/18 CUSTOMER REBATES           ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          50.00

                KLINGENBERG RUTH        4/13/18 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00

                MARTIN MARTIN ALFREDO   4/13/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               249.61

                MARTIN MARTIN ALFREDO   4/13/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           1.44

                RAGASA DABASA           4/13/18 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCTS FI ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                25.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             351.55

 



04-13-2018 09:08 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/13/18                               PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

MMBA                                    4/13/18 ANNUAL CONFERENCE          LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     615.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             615.00

 

MPCA                                    4/13/18 EMISSIONS FEE              ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE MISC                  155.55_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             155.55

 

NMC EXCHANGE LLC                        4/13/18 SERVICE FORK LIFT          LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     111.38_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             111.38

 

NOBLES COUNTY                           4/13/18 LIGHTING RETROFIT          ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         420.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             420.00

 

NOBLES COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER         4/13/18 DEED TAX-CTY DITCH 12      STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                  1,204.37_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,204.37

 

PITNEY BOWES                            4/13/18 MAILING SYSTEM QTRLY       WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         356.56

                                        4/13/18 MAILING SYSTEM QTRLY       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         356.55

                                        4/13/18 MAILING SYSTEM QTRLY       ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         713.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,426.23

 

RESCO INC                               4/13/18 STREET LIGHT POLES         ELECTRIC           FA DISTR ST LITE & SIG      28,594.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          28,594.77

 

ROEMELING, DUSTIN                       4/13/18 REIMBURSE USPCA NARCOTIC K GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           87.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              87.68

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440        4/13/18 RECEIVER PIN UNIT #330     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                    2.49

                                        4/13/18 MH PICK FOR UNIT #308      MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          12.59

                                        4/13/18 12# SLEDGE HAMMER          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          37.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              53.07

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502485        4/13/18 ANTI-FREEZE                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   23.98

                                        4/13/18 UNIVERSAL JOINT            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   10.99

                                        4/13/18 OIL-SAWS                   RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    39.64

                                        4/13/18 #421 BOLTS, NUTS, WASHERS  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      15.62

                                        4/13/18 HANGAR CABLE               AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      38.85

                                        4/13/18 HANGAR CABLE               AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      62.04

                                        4/13/18 HANGAR CABLE               AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      72.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             263.72

 

SOUTHWEST HEARING TECHNOLOGIES INC      4/13/18 AUDIOMETRIC TESTING        WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    60.00

                                        4/13/18 AUDIOMETRIC TESTING        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          20.00

                                        4/13/18 AUDIOMETRIC TESTING        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   60.00

                                        4/13/18 AUDIOMETRIC TESTING        ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    60.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

STAR TRIBUNE                            4/13/18 SUBSCRIPTION               GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC            315.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             315.12

 

STUART C IRBY CO                        4/13/18 STREET LIGHT LED LAMPS     ELECTRIC           FA DISTR ST LITE & SIG         310.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             310.00

 

SUNSHINE INDUSTRIAL INC                 4/13/18 DEMOLITION SAW BLADES      WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  402.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             402.00

 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE                   4/13/18 INTERNET SHIPPING CHARGES  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    32.02



04-13-2018 09:08 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/13/18                               PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              32.02

 

VANECKER PROMOTIONS LLC                 4/13/18 BILLBOARD                  LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     801.57_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             801.57

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                        4/13/18 AIR CARDS                  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          630.37

                                        4/13/18 WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE     PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS         356.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             986.81

 

VESSCO INC                              4/13/18 FUSES-DIGESTER GAS LINE SH MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              56.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              56.10

 

WAL MART BUSINESS/SYNCB                 4/13/18 OFFICE SUPPLIES            ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             45.90

                                        4/13/18 OFFICE SUPPLIES            ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             38.21_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              84.11

 

WORTHINGTON BUILDING MATERIALS INC      4/13/18 DURASTAND-WW DEPARTMENT    GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            233.28

                                        4/13/18 KICK PLATES, ROBE HOOKS, D GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          81.54

                                        4/13/18 KICK PLATES                GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          67.98-

                                        4/13/18 KICK PLATES                GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          59.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             306.82

 

WORTHINGTON POSTMASTER                  4/13/18 POSTAGE DUE ACCOUNT        ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           28.74_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              28.74

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                   3,335.38

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              712.43

                                   207  PD TASK FORCE                    356.44

                                   229  RECREATION                        39.64

                                   601  WATER                        127,164.29

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER          11,279.31

                                   604  ELECTRIC                      36,131.49

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT         1,204.37

                                   609  LIQUOR                         1,794.04

                                   612  AIRPORT                          189.11

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         182,206.50

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:    4



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ALLEN DISPLAY & STORE EQUIPMENT INC     4/20/18 OUTDOOR MESSAGE CENTER     RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     483.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             483.95

 

AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY               4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               122.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             122.94

 

ANDERSON ALIGNMENT INC                  4/20/18 #409 DIAGNOSE & REPAIR 2-S GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  285.00

                                        4/20/18 #409 DIAGNOSE & REPAIR 2-S GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   19.91

                                        4/20/18 #409 DIAGNOSE & REPAIR BAT GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   95.00

                                        4/20/18 #409 DIAGNOSE & REPAIR BAT GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    3.65

                                        4/20/18 #417 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  136.00

                                        4/20/18 #417 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   77.55

                                        4/20/18 #417 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  100.00

                                        4/20/18 #403 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  119.75

                                        4/20/18 #403 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  108.73

                                        4/20/18 #403 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  110.00

                                        4/20/18 #412 CYLINDER REPAIRS      GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    6.00

                                        4/20/18 #412 CYLINDER REPAIRS      GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            50.00

                                        4/20/18 AIRPORT COURTESY CAR REPAI AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     549.96

                                        4/20/18 AIRPORT COURTESY CAR REPAI AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     727.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,389.01

 

ARCTIC GLACIER USA INC                  4/20/18 ICE                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                82.43

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                36.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             118.96

 

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY                    4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               134.00

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               232.90

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               441.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             807.95

 

BAHRS SMALL ENGINE                      4/20/18 WEEDEATER HEADS            RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      71.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              71.90

 

BANNER ASSOCIATES INC                   4/20/18 HIGH SERVICE PUMP STATION  WATER              FA PURIFY EQUIPMENT          7,924.39_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,924.39

 

BAXTER'S FRAME WORKS AND BADGE FRAME    4/20/18 LIFESAVING AWARD           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          148.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             148.76

 

BELLBOY CORP                            4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               176.00-

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               283.40

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    5.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             112.72

 

BENSON TECHNICAL WORKS INC              4/20/18 QUARTERLY LIGHT VERIFICATI AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     624.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             624.25

 

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS INC                4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,039.00

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,191.10

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,792.45

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               128.00

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,115.63

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,088.55

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          27,373.93

 



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

BHS MARKETING LLC                       4/20/18 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                8,231.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,231.94

 

BOLTON & MENK INC                       4/20/18 INDUSTRIAL WWTF REPORT     INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                1,670.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,670.00

 

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA BEER LLC   4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,035.99

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               102.70

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               365.90

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,909.29

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,647.48

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                55.40

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,158.07

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                41.91

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   29.99

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   89.80

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   42.55

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   27.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,506.13

 

BROWNELLS INC                           4/20/18 SIGHTS                     GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          279.91_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             279.91

 

BRUNTON ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS        4/20/18 PARK PAVILION PLAZA        RECREATION         PARK AREAS                  15,158.76

                                        4/20/18 CENT PARK BEACH BATHHOUSE  RECREATION         PARK AREAS                  13,149.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          28,308.52

 

CBS SQUARED INC                         4/20/18 PW FACILITY STUDY          GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                4,119.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,119.95

 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE                     4/20/18 SALUTE TO WOMEN BANQUET    GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  33.00

                                        4/20/18 SALUTE TO WOMEN BANQUET    GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 49.50

                                        4/20/18 SALUTE TO WOMEN BANQUET    GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 49.50

                                        4/20/18 SALUTE TO WOMEN BANQUET    GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT                33.00

                                        4/20/18 LODGING TAX-FEBRUARY       TOURISM PROMOTION  LODGING TAX/TOURISM          8,402.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,567.75

 

CITY OF WORTHINGTON                     4/20/18 GARBAGE TAG SALES-PETTY CA GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               300.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             300.00

 

CLARK EQUIPMENT CO                      4/20/18 SNOWBLOWER                 RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   3,184.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,184.00

 

COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION          4/20/18 HANGAR LOAN REPAYMENT      AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL               920.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             920.00

 

CONCRETE MATERIALS                      4/20/18 COLD MIX                   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  749.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             749.00

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY CO- ACCT # 5910807   4/20/18 HYDRAULIC OIL              GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  116.60

                                        4/20/18 GASOLINE ENGINE OIL-SPRAYE RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       5.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             122.39

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY COMPANY 02642198     4/20/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             49.62

                                        4/20/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             49.00

                                        4/20/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             32.45



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        4/20/18 FUEL                       GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             34.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             165.82

 

CREDIT BUREAU OF NEW ULM                4/20/18 NEW EMPLOYEE CREDIT REPORT GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           35.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              35.00

 

DAKOTA RIGGERS & TOOL SUPPLY INC        4/20/18 ROPE                       RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                   334.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             334.75

 

DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP INC                 4/20/18 VALVES                     IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM ROAD WATE       4,807.51

                                        4/20/18 VALVES                     IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR AREA WT E      12,083.35

                                        4/20/18 HEAD START SERVICE SUPPLIE WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         788.43

                                        4/20/18 DISTRIBUTION MAIN MAINT VA WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                2,181.74

                                        4/20/18 VALVES                     WATER              PROJECT #8                   8,570.51

                                        4/20/18 VALVES                     WATER              PROJECT #8                   1,849.54

                                        4/20/18 GROND SLEEVES-2018 PROJECT ELECTRIC           FA DISTR UNDRGRND COND       2,969.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          33,250.18

 

DAVIS FURNITURE COMPANY LLC             4/20/18 AUDITORIUM SEATING DEPOSIT MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM         66,659.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          66,659.94

 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE                   4/20/18 SEIZED PROPERTY-HALL       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          242.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             242.50

 

DEPUTY REGISTER #33                     4/17/18 REGISTER/TITLE #18-39      GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,879.79

                                        4/17/18 REGISTER/TITLE #18-37      GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,879.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,759.58

 

DESIGN TREE ENGINEERING                 4/20/18 W GATEWAY DR SEWER/WATER E IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR SANITARY        1,995.75

                                        4/20/18 W GATEWAY DR SEWER/WATER E IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR AREA WT E       2,439.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,435.00

 

DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC                   4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,989.60

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               128.00

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               128.00

                                        4/20/18 BEER,                      LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,560.80

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.00

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               662.40

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               204.00-

                                        4/20/18 BBER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,269.50

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               672.45-

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,082.60

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,288.35-

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,083.60

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,122.10

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                45.91-

                                        4/20/18 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               178.85-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          31,661.04

 

DONALD F. LINSSEN                       4/20/18 RETIREE HEALTH PLAN PAYOUT RETIREES HEALTH IN NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,624.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,624.65

 

DUININCK INC                            4/20/18 SNOW REMOVAL 3/27/19       GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         1,040.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,040.00

 

DULTMEIER SALES                         4/20/18 SPRAYER PARTS              RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      53.42



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        4/20/18 SPRAYER PARTS              RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     192.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             245.94

 

EARL F ANDERSEN INC- DIVISION OF SAFET  4/20/18 SIGN POSTS                 GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS            1,462.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,462.50

 

ELK CENTER TRUCKING LLC                 4/20/18 SNOW REMOVAL               GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           600.00

                                        4/20/18 SNOW REMOVAL               GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           480.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,080.00

 

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY INC     4/20/18 MOUNTING BRACKET-DURANGO   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           47.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              47.56

 

FASTENAL COMPANY                        4/20/18 SAFETY GLASSES             GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    4.87

                                        4/20/18 BOLTS                      GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    5.89

                                        4/20/18 BOLTS                      ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           9.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.28

 

FIFE WATER SERVICES INC                 4/20/18 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               10,626.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,626.70

 

FLAHERTY & HOOD PA                      4/20/18 LEGAL FEES PD              GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        7,259.18

                                        4/20/18 LEGAL FEES LEAVE ISSUES    ELECTRIC           PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          385.00

                                        4/20/18 CTY DITCH 12 EMINENT DOMAI STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                  8,484.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,129.06

 

FORUM COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY            4/20/18 PLANNING COMMISSION        GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           131.63

                                        4/20/18 SPRING CLEANUP             GENERAL FUND       TRASH PICKUP                   450.00

                                        4/20/18 WOMENS EXPO                GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         210.00

                                        4/20/18 BIDS                       IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM ROAD WATE         125.06

                                        4/20/18 BIDS                       IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM RD SAN.SE         125.07

                                        4/20/18 SEALED BIDS                IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR SANITARY           95.06

                                        4/20/18 SEALED BIDS                IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR AREA WT E          95.07

                                        4/20/18 SEALED BIDS                STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                    224.25

                                        4/20/18 MARCH LIQUOR ADS           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     575.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,031.14

 

FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD                4/20/18 LIGHT SYSTEM               MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM         12,025.52

                                        4/20/18 LIGHT SYSTEM               MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM         12,025.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          24,051.04

 

THE GLOBE                               4/20/18 NEWSPAPERS                 LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                30.72_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              30.72

 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL INC               4/20/18 ANNUAL FACILITY OPERATOR F WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    12.50

                                        4/20/18 ANNUAL FACILITY OPERATOR F MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          12.50

                                        4/20/18 ANNUAL FACILITY OPERATOR F ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.00

 

GRAHAM TIRE OF WORTHINGTON INC          4/20/18 OIL CHANGE BRDTF DURANGO   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            8.29

                                        4/20/18 OIL CHANGE BRDTF DURANGO   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              22.29

 

GRAINGER                                4/20/18 DUSK MASK                  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    19.86

                                        4/20/18 FANS-GEN PLANT             ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    93.24_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             113.10

 



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

GS DIRECT INC                           4/20/18 DRAFTING FILM              GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               36.09_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              36.09

 

HARMON MICHAEL                          4/20/18 MMUA LEGISLATIVE CONF      ELECTRIC           ADMIN MISC                     228.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             228.46

 

HAWKINS INC                             4/20/18 2 TONS CHLORINE            WATER              O-PURIFY                     1,295.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,295.00

 

KELLY HENKELS                           4/20/18 ART CLASS 3/20/18          GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         146.82_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             146.82

 

HOFFMAN GARY                            4/20/18 MMUA LEGISLATIVE CONF      ELECTRIC           ADMIN MISC                     347.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             347.12

 

HOPE HAVEN INC                          4/20/18 CAL CLEANING- FEB & MARCH  GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI       1,083.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,083.34

 

HY-VEE INC-61705                        4/20/18 FORK LIFT FUEL             LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.00

 

INTEGRITY AVIATION INC                  4/20/18 FBO MGMT FEE-APRIL         AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                   2,116.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,116.00

 

INTL UNION LOCAL #49                    4/20/18 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                82.47

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                95.48

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.60

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                42.26

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.75

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                14.74

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                87.73

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                86.60

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               120.82

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               120.94

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.61

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.89

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.52

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                12.59_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             759.00

 

IOWA INFORMATION INC                    4/20/18 7 PACK ADS                 MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            139.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             139.90

 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY                     4/20/18 HEAD LIGHTS                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   33.16

                                        4/20/18 #410, #407 DIESEL EXHAUST  GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   21.98

                                        4/20/18 DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID       GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   39.92

                                        4/20/18 ANTIFREEZE                 GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    7.49

                                        4/20/18 OIL DRY                    GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   18.58

                                        4/20/18 FITTINGS #409              GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    9.04

                                        4/20/18 SPRAYER                    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       4.69_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             134.86

 

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO              4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            14,071.55

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               600.00

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,703.78

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,388.00



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.00

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,219.82

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,779.25

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                41.35

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,933.45

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               897.78

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                41.35

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               336.75

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,008.00

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               667.00

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                46.90-

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  308.95

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    8.45

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   70.87

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   52.39

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   41.40

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   72.66

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   31.82

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   36.33

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    6.76

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    3.38

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.69-

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.29-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          34,296.21

 

DBA KJOE                                4/20/18 MARCH ADS                  LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     165.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             165.00

 

LAW ENF LABOR SERV INC #4               4/20/18 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               490.00

                                        4/20/18 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               490.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             980.00

 

LAWNS PLUS                              4/20/18 SNOW REMOVAL MARCH         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            375.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             375.00

 

LINDBERG CONSTRUCTION LLC               4/20/18 PAINTING WALLS AT EVENT CE EVENT CENTER       EVENT CENTER                 2,539.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,539.00

 

MALLOY ELECTRIC BEARING SUPPLY          4/20/18 RECONDITION COMPRESSOR MOT INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                2,726.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,726.98

 

MALTERS SHEPHERD & VON HOLTUM           4/20/18 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                1,086.00

                                        4/20/18 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                   45.00

                                        4/20/18 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                  207.00

                                        4/20/18 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                  702.00

                                        4/20/18 LEGAL FEES                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          334.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,374.00

 

MARCO                                   4/20/18 COPIER SERVICE-KONICA A61E GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                134.48

                                        4/20/18 COPIER SERVICE-KONICA A61E GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                134.47

                                        4/20/18 COPIER SERVICE-BIZHUB 284E DATA PROCESSING    COPIER/FAX                      78.26_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             347.21

 

MARKS TOWING & REPAIR OF WORTHINGTON I  4/20/18 TOW 2018-1959              PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS          75.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              75.00

 



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:     7

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

MARTHALER FORD OF WORTHINGTON           4/20/18 14-29 FRONT BRAKE PADS & R GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          246.29

                                        4/20/18 14-29 FRONT BRAKE PADS & R GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          145.00

                                        4/20/18 #15-24 OIL CHANGE          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.10

                                        4/20/18 #15-24 OIL CHANGE          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            5.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             410.42

 

MCCUEN WELDING & MACHINING INC          4/20/18 STREET LIGHT POLE WELDING  ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG          192.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             192.10

 

MCCUEN, JOSHUA W                        4/20/18 BCA CLASSES                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           39.30

                                        4/20/18 BCA CLASSES                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          110.93_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             150.23

 

MEDIACOM                                4/20/18 HIGH SPEED INTERNET        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  109.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             109.95

 

METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS         4/20/18 METER REPAIR SUPPLIES      WATER              M-DISTR METERS                 130.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             130.96

 

MID CENTRAL DOOR                        4/20/18 KEY FOBS                   GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         296.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             296.00

 

MINNESOTA BENEFIT ASSOCIATION           4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                71.92

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                71.92

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                70.65

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                70.65

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   62.85

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP                82.17

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            32.63

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.42

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.42

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.75

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.75

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.79

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.79

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   32.07

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               112.72

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               113.03

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.64

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.93

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY              0.01

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS           0.01

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   25.66

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.22

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.22

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE SUPER & ENG             9.76

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG            175.66

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE SUPER & ENF             9.76

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  156.11

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.95

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.64

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.77

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.48

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.51

                                        4/20/18 MN BENEFITS                LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.51

                                        4/20/18 INSURANCE                  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      15.70



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:     8

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,509.07

 

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CTR     4/20/18 SUPPORT ORDER              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               165.21

                                        4/20/18 SUPPORT ORDER              STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.64

                                        4/20/18 SUPPORT ORDER              AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.35_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             189.20

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP         4/20/18 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  229.00

                                        4/20/18 GAS SERVICE                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     516.91

                                        4/20/18 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   229.00

                                        4/20/18 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    85.36

                                        4/20/18 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          76.32

                                        4/20/18 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          90.67

                                        4/20/18 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   245.89

                                        4/20/18 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    97.36

                                        4/20/18 GAS SERVICE                LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     286.39_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,856.90

 

MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSOC     4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 197.08

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              361.31

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           229.92

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,167.86

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION          2,364.94

                                        4/20/18 SAFETY WORKSHOP-NICKEL     GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  225.00

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   65.69

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  328.46

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT                65.69

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     394.16

                                        4/20/18 SAFETY MGMT PROGRAM-2ND QT WATER              O-DISTR MISC                 1,533.96

                                        4/20/18 SAFETY MGMT PROGRAM-2ND QT MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         790.22

                                        4/20/18 SAFETY MGMT PROGRAM-2ND QT MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  790.22

                                        4/20/18 SAFETY MGMT PROGRAM-2ND QT ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                 1,533.97

                                        4/20/18 ELECTRIC UTILITY MEMBER DU ELECTRIC           ADMIN MISC                   7,096.00

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     197.08

                                        4/20/18 OSHA SAFETY PROGRAM        DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                262.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          18,604.33

 

MINNESOTA WEST COMM AND TECH COLLEGE    4/20/18 WORK STUDY - 1/24-3/20/18  GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               107.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             107.50

 

MISCELLANEOUS V FRIED EMMA              4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                45.00

                FRIED EMMA              4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.21

                FRIED EMMA              4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 7.04

                FRIED EMMA              4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT           0.25

                FRIED EMMA              4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                95.00

                FRIED EMMA              4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.43

                HARTWIG MITCHELL G      4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                45.00

                HARTWIG MITCHELL G      4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.21

                HARTWIG MITCHELL G      4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.02

                HARTWIG MITCHELL G      4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT           0.26

                HARTWIG MITCHELL G      4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                95.00

                HARTWIG MITCHELL G      4/20/18 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.45_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             306.87

 

MORGAN CREEK VINEYARDS                  4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              84.00

 



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:     9

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

MORROW MICHEAL                          4/20/18 REIMBURSE WATER OPERATOR S WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    60.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              60.00

 

NCPERS MINNESOTA 851801                 4/20/18 LIFE INS                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               163.18

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               160.53

                                        4/20/18 J FARAGHER INSURANCE       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.00

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.00

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.50

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.19

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.59

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.56

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 6.38

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.88-

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.79

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.38

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.47

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.32

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                36.04

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                35.96

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.05

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.30

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.64

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00

                                        4/20/18 LIFE INS                   DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             640.00

 

NOBLES COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC             4/20/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  7.50

                                        4/20/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  7.50

                                        4/20/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN               32.00

                                        4/20/18 BACKUP ELECTRICITY         INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                  108.40

                                        4/20/18 ELECTRIC SERVICE           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      37.64_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             193.04

 

NOBLES COUNTY ATTORNEY                  4/20/18 SEIZED PROPERTY-HALL       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          485.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             485.00

 

NOBLES COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER         4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 39.12

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,890.98

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                340.07

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              8,828.83

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 69.23

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              3,319.89

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                740.00

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              1,706.04

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              1,997.10

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 32.78

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,739.47

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              4,339.65

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                252.05

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 11.54

                                        4/20/18 1ST QTR SECURITY BLDG      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              1,098.19

                                        4/20/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    WATER              O-DISTR RENTS                  152.11

                                        4/20/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    WATER              ADMIN RENT                     304.23



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:    10

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        4/20/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  121.69

                                        4/20/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN RENT                     243.38

                                        4/20/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR RENTS                  730.14

                                        4/20/18 LEASE PAYMENT UTILITIES    ELECTRIC           ADMIN RENT                   1,490.71_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          31,447.20

 

ONE OFFICE SOURCE                       4/20/18 POST-IT NOTES, BINDER CLIP GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  15.02

                                        4/20/18 LEDGER PAPER, POST-ITS     GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               29.09

                                        4/20/18 LEDGER PAPER, POST-ITS     GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            29.09

                                        4/20/18 VACUUM, BAGS, TOWELS       GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         297.61

                                        4/20/18 CUPS                       GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          68.09

                                        4/20/18 CARTRIDGE                  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           44.37

                                        4/20/18 DVD-R                      GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           35.19

                                        4/20/18 CLEAR PLASTIC PIECES       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     215.60

                                        4/20/18 COPIER- SERIAL #63014318   LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,901.00

                                        4/20/18 CARTRIDGE, RIBBON          DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                131.14

                                        4/20/18 BATTERIES, RIBBON          DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 27.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,793.99

 

OPG-3 INC                               4/20/18 ANNUAL LASERFICHE          DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING              1,754.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,754.00

 

PAUSTIS & SONS                          4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               724.50

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               594.00

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               433.25

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                39.68-

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    5.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,717.32

 

PEIL BRANDON                            4/20/18 REIMBURSE MISSING PERSONS/ GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           26.22

                                        4/20/18 REIMBURSE MISSING PERSONS/ GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           19.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              45.90

 

MN PEIP                                 4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,813.15

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,873.81

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INSURANCE APRIL FOR GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,784.32

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              599.58

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              599.58

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 700.47

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 700.47

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 834.24

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 846.77

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     700.60

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                     700.60

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              719.41

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN            1,015.56

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT         1,283.66

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT         1,105.89

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         112.42

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         112.42

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       11,932.70

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION       11,900.78

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           31.92

                                        4/20/18 BOMGAARS INSURANCE APRIL F GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,400.94

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,494.73

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,494.67



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:    11

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,494.73

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER              2,494.67

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ANIMAL CONTROL ENFORCE         149.90

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ANIMAL CONTROL ENFORCE         149.90

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  689.69

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  208.02-

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP               154.61

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP                 8.40

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           184.36

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL             8.57-

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               302.87

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               302.87

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                74.95

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                74.95

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            299.79

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            299.79

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               303.33

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               300.20

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     502.86

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     700.47

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                   210.14

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.52

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.52

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          37.47

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          37.47

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                61.30

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                60.85

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         245.20

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        PIR/TRUNKS         SP ASSESS-ADMIN ESCROW         243.41

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                98.25

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                45.26

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  VIKING RD-DIAGONAL ROA          35.02

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  BRIARWOOD DRIVE-PINEWO          52.54

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  HOMEWOOD AVE-WITHIN HO           8.76

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  PINEWOOD,OAKWOOD&BRIAR          87.56

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  GREENVIEW&HOMEWOOD-MIL          70.05

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  HOMEWOOD HILLS SIDEWAL         105.07

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  HOMEWOOD HILLS SIDEWAL          43.78

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  2017 DIAGONAL RD OVERL           8.76

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  2017 DIAGONAL RD OVERL          35.02

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  2017 DIAGONAL RD OVERL           6.84

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  10TH AVE BRIDGE & ST R          48.69

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM ROAD WATE          17.51

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM ROAD WATE          17.51

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM RD SAN.SE          17.51

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  N CRAILSHEIM RD SAN.SE          17.51

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR SANITARY           78.80

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR SANITARY           43.78

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR AREA WT E         105.07

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR AREA WT E          43.78

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               384.51

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               112.27

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              O-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG          12.51

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          546.98

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              O-DISTR SUPER AND ENG          546.98

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    14.99



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:    12

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    14.99

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   82.05

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              GENERAL ADMIN                   74.54

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            3.13

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              ACCTS-METER READING            218.79

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              ACCTS-METER READING            164.09

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         169.25

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         169.25

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        WATER              PROJECT #8                      61.29

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                92.24

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               139.00

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INSURANCE APRIL FOR MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               200.60

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           164.09

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE SUPERVISION           164.09

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           382.89

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION           382.89

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   14.99

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   14.99

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   65.64

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT GENERAL ADMIN                   59.63

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            3.13

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         139.14

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT         139.14

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #4                      43.78

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #4                      17.51

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #15                    306.46

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               881.97

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               895.65

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INSURANCE APRIL FOR ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               273.48

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE GENERATION            170.21

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         199.75

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          54.70

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   475.27

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   554.97

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE MISC                  122.31

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE MISC                1,000.52

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         697.24

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         524.33

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           M-DISTR ST LITE & SIG           73.85

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC              24.16

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           M-DISTR PLANT MISC             135.09

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  399.29

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           GENERAL ADMIN                  362.75

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           31.29

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING            246.14

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING            164.10

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         762.41

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         762.41

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               149.89

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE               149.89

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           FA DISTR ST LITE & SIG         395.69

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        ELECTRIC           FA DISTR ST LITE & SIG          25.61

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                74.37

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                20.41

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                 109.40

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                  35.02



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:    13

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                109.39

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #17                     43.77

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #17                     17.51

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                     70.05

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #24                     55.54

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               258.50

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               258.50

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,202.24

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,202.24

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                13.67

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      54.70

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               333.85

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS PREMIUM         DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               333.85

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING              1,105.76

                                        4/20/18 HEALTH INS  PREM-49        DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING              1,105.76

                                        4/20/18 BOMGAARS INSURANCE APRIL F HEALTH INS PLAN (T NON-DEPARTMENTAL               600.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          88,358.12

 

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO                  4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                71.95

                                        4/20/18 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                39.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             111.85

 

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC             4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,579.19

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               599.75

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,016.17

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,611.86

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,523.14

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               367.65

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               279.30

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,563.64

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,180.75

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                68.50-

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  114.06

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    8.45

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   90.13

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   44.08

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  105.18

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   30.41

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   42.40

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   89.57_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          26,177.23

 

PRAIRIE LANDSCAPING INC                 4/20/18 SNOW REMOVAL               ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE         525.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             525.00

 

PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT               4/20/18 #407 FITTING               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   24.50

                                        4/20/18 GREASE                     GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   40.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              64.50

 

RACOM CORP                              4/20/18 EQUIP NEW SQUAD #18-39     GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,878.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,878.25

 

RADIO WORKS LLC                         4/20/18 FAN TASTIC FOUR AD PKG     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     350.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             350.00

 

RECKER TODD                             4/20/18 JURY DUTY MILEAGE REIMBURS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                20.52



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:    14

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.52

 

REFSLAND JACOB                          4/20/18 REIMBURSE PATROL RESPONSE  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           49.50

                                        4/20/18 REIMBURSE PATROL RESPONSE  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           72.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             121.97

 

RILEY MARK                              4/20/18 K9 TRIALS REIMBURSEMENTS   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           51.17

                                        4/20/18 K9 TRIALS REIMBURSEMENTS   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           54.22

                                        4/20/18 K9 TRIALS REIMBURSEMENTS   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           16.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             121.39

 

RONS REPAIR INC                         4/20/18 #407 SERVICE               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  147.48

                                        4/20/18 #407 SERVICE               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  166.40

                                        4/20/18 #407 SERVICE               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  159.98

                                        4/20/18 #411NEW TURBO, SERVICE     GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                2,042.98

                                        4/20/18 #411NEW TURBO, SERVICE     GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  860.08_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,376.92

 

ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY LLC       4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               640.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             640.50

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502485        4/20/18 RATCHET STRAP SQUAD #39    GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           26.99

                                        4/20/18 FORCE ON FORCE TRAINING    GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          119.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             146.98

 

SCHEEPSTRA JIM                          4/20/18 REIMBURSE WATER OPERATOR S WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   283.87_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             283.87

 

SCHWALBACH ACE HARDWARE-5930            4/20/18 FASTENERS                  GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI           8.60

                                        4/20/18 DOOR KICK DOWN, PAINT TRAY GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          13.17

                                        4/20/18 FOAM WEATHER STRIPPING TAP GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI           3.79

                                        4/20/18 FOAM WEATHER STRIPPING TAP GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI           3.79

                                        4/20/18 AIR FILTERS                MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              7.49_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              36.84

 

SECURE BENEFITS SYSTEMS CORP            4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                54.62

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                56.42

                                        4/20/18 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,233.32

                                        4/20/18 CHILD CARE                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,233.32

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,330.27

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,379.51

                                        4/20/18 MONTHLY ADMIN FEE          GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC             20.00

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.06

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.03

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               137.66

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               137.07

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.88

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.76

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                86.03

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                32.74

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.04

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.85

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               137.10

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               129.19

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.91

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                12.81



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:    15

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                        4/20/18 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        4/20/18 CHILD CARE                 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               363.36

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               405.02

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.63

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.63

                                        4/20/18 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        4/20/18 CHILD CARE                 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.33

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               157.27

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               157.27

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.94

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.39

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                45.38

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                12.50

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.50

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 4.50

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                91.66

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                91.66

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.17

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.36

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 3.23

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 7.00

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25

                                        4/20/18 ADMIN FEE                  DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.25

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.00

                                        4/20/18 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL       DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,371.88

 

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC           4/20/18 10TH AVE BRIDGE IMPROVEMEN IMPROVEMENT CONST  10TH AVE BRIDGE & ST R      17,874.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          17,874.99

 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN                 4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            14,435.33

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,785.48

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,591.61

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               344.00

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,588.91

                                        4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               428.05

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  229.77

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   20.30

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   33.60

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    7.40

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   18.65

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   31.14

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    8.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,522.49

 

SRF CONSULTING GROUP INC                4/20/18 TH59 CORRIDOR STUDY/LAYOUT IMPROVEMENT CONST  OXFORD RECON LAYOUT DE       1,018.87_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,018.87

 

STAN MORGAN & ASSOCIATES INC            4/20/18 SHELVING                   LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   2,206.97

                                        4/20/18 NEW STORE SHELVING         LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                  19,996.31_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          22,203.28

 

TRENTON STOYKE                          4/20/18 MATS                       GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          56.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              56.80

 



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:    16

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

TDS MEDIA DIRECT INC                    4/20/18 INN-ROOM DIRECTORIES       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     498.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             498.00

 

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST                  4/20/18 CLEAR-MARCH                GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                107.49

                                        4/20/18 CLEAR-MARCH                GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                107.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             214.99

 

TRI-STATE RENTAL CENTER                 4/20/18 REPAIR HANGAR DR SCISSOR L AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     165.00

                                        4/20/18 REPAIR HANGAR DR SCISSOR L AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     165.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             330.00

 

TSP INC                                 4/20/18 LIQUOR STORE               LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   2,597.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,597.12

 

VEEN NANCY                              4/20/18 PSAP SUPERVISOR MEETING    GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 33.51

                                        4/20/18 PSAP SUPERVISOR MEETING    GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 33.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              67.03

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                        4/20/18 AIR CARDS                  PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS          26.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              26.02

 

VINOCOPIA INC                           4/20/18 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               464.00

                                        4/20/18 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,120.00

                                        4/20/18 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   28.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,612.50

 

JACOB WALKER                            4/20/18 K9 TRIALS REIMBURSEMENTS   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           55.00

                                        4/20/18 K9 TRIALS REIMBURSEMENTS   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           38.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              93.00

 

PHILLIP JAY WILLARDSON                  4/20/18 SNOW REMOVAL 4/5-4/10      GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               470.00

                                        4/20/18 SNOW REMOVAL 4/10/18       GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT                35.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             505.00

 

WORTHINGTON AREA UNITED WAY             4/20/18 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                23.31

                                        4/20/18 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                22.49

                                        4/20/18 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.00

                                        4/20/18 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.00

                                        4/20/18 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 1.69

                                        4/20/18 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING        IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.51_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              54.00

 

WORTHINGTON CABLE 3 TV PUBLIC ACCESS    4/20/18 FRANCHISE FEE-MEDIACOM-MAR CABLE TELEVISION   CABLE                        3,774.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,774.67

 

WORTHINGTON EAGLES LODGE                4/20/18 2017 GAMBLING REFUND       GENERAL FUND       REGULATE LAWFUL GAMBLE         394.82_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             394.82

 

WORTHINGTON ELKS LODGE                  4/20/18 2017 GAMBLING REFUND       GENERAL FUND       REGULATE LAWFUL GAMBLE       1,486.51_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,486.51

 

WORTHINGTON HOCKEY ASSOC                4/20/18 2017 GAMBLING REFUND       GENERAL FUND       REGULATE LAWFUL GAMBLE       1,066.08_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,066.08

 

WORTHINGTON OPTIMIST                    4/20/18 2017 GAMBLING REFUND       GENERAL FUND       REGULATE LAWFUL GAMBLE         176.17_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             176.17

 



04-19-2018 10:47 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  4/20/18                               PAGE:    17

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

WORTHINGTON REFRIGERATOR SERVICE        4/20/18 SERVICE CALL REFRIGERATOR  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.00

 

WORTHINGTON REGIONAL ECON DEV CORP      4/20/18 1 OF 3 2ND QTR DUES        ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO MISC INDUSTRIAL DEVELO       7,166.67

                                        4/20/18 2018 STAKEHOLDER MEMBERSHI ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE            10,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          17,166.67

 

YMCA                                    4/20/18 2018 CONTRACT PAYMENT      RECREATION         RECREATION PROGRAMS          4,219.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,219.00

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                 144,164.65

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM           92,002.85

                                   207  PD TASK FORCE                    101.02

                                   214  EVENT CENTER                   2,539.00

                                   229  RECREATION                    40,288.32

                                   231  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHORITY         7,767.65

                                   321  PIR/TRUNKS                       617.91

                                   401  IMPROVEMENT CONST             41,806.65

                                   601  WATER                         28,592.97

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER           6,824.09

                                   604  ELECTRIC                      36,427.51

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER         23,364.02

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT         9,356.13

                                   609  LIQUOR                       191,093.78

                                   612  AIRPORT                        5,433.24

                                   702  DATA PROCESSING                5,337.68

                                   705  HEALTH INS PLAN (TPA)            600.40

                                   803  RETIREES HEALTH INS            3,624.65

                                   872  CABLE TELEVISION               3,774.67

                                   882  TOURISM PROMOTION              8,402.75

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         652,119.94

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   17



   4/19/2018 11:46 AM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  1

  PACKET:      02784  EFT PACKET

  VENDOR SET:  01     CITY OF WORTHINGTON        *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        1      WELLS FARGO-CITY

                                                             ITEM    ITEM                                 ITEM            ITEM

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

  C00082                        CIBC BANK USA                  D  4/19/2018                             000607     355,474.60

 

  M00115                        MISSOURI RIVER ENERGY SERVICES D  4/19/2018                             000608   1,071,136.28

 

  S00094                        SFP POOL SIX LLC               D  4/19/2018                             000609      23,831.07

 

  S00202                        STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVED  4/19/2018                             000610      90,037.00

 

  W00123                        WELLS FARGO BANK MN NA         D  4/19/2018                             000611       8,019.35

 

                  * *  B A N K   T O T A L S  * *      NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           5            0.00      1,548,498.30        1,548,498.30

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      BANK TOTALS:                      5            0.00      1,548,498.30        1,548,498.30

 


	CC Agenda
	CC Minutes 4-9-18
	Sp. CC Minutes 4-18-18
	Minutes of Boards & Commissions (PINK)
	W & L Min 4-2-18
	W & L Min 4-16-18
	PJC Comm. Min 1-18-18
	Public Arts Commission Min 3-15-18

	Liquor Store Financial (LAVENDER)
	General Fund Financial (LAVENDER)
	Admin Memo
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4
	Exhibit 5
	Exhibit 6
	Exhibit 7

	Engineering Memo (BLUE)
	Exhibit 1

	Comm. Dev. Memo (GRAY)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3

	Bills Payable



